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2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1531 

House Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 4-4-05 

Tape Number Side A 
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Committee Clerk Si<mature l b(Jrt,' ~ ,~j ()) 
(/ , II 

Minutes: 

Chairman Keiser: Opened ~e hearing on HB 1531 

Meter# 
0-35.5 

Representative Berg: Appeared in support of the bill. the number one purpose for a delayed bill 

is that at this stage of the session, all of our statutes are set to relate to WSI and workers comp 

legislation for the next 2 years. Based on the decisions we made and the actuaries input on those 

decisions we are in a position I think where we have stability at least for the next 2 years. What 

is an apporopriate reserve for WSI to have, the bill before really does a couple of things, it 

recognizes the roll of the board and that is to manage WSI and appropriate reserves but also 

recognizes I guess our input which I would call the stock holders ofWSI and where we think that 

reserve should be, we look around the country at best practices and generally what other states 

said that we should have 110% of what we are anticipating what we will need in the future. 

These are the dollars that will help offset medical cost for reoccurring injuries or wage 

replacement for an injured employee. A minimum that we need should be at least 120% of the 
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anticipated liability we would have and the other question is what should the maximum be and 

that would be 140% of the anticipated future liability, this would have potential to put 50-70 

million dollars in refunds back to businesses that are paying for WSI. The impact of North 

Dakota could not come at a better time or again have more of an impact on our states future 

growth. 

Representative Ekstrom: The bill does not state that the excess beyond 130% would go back 

directly to premium reductions or for that manner, an expansion of benefits. 

Representative Berg: that is the role that we have given the board, in terms of increasing 

benefits all the bills that we have acted on our statutes are set in place for the next two years and 

the options that the board would have you can ask that question more directly to them but the 

option at this point is simply to retain the money or with this direction it gives them the ability to 

provide some rebates in premiums. 

Sandy Blunt, Executive Director, CEO WSI: Appeared in support of the bill and provided a 

written statement (SEE ATTACHED TESTIMONY). 

Representative Thorpe: What is our ceiling and our low right now in WSI? 

Sandy Blunt: Currently the board has set two things, one a 5% discount we were at a 6% 

discount, headed toward a year, we were discounting our rates until there was enough money in 

the fund, last November the board chose a target of 5% as a discount rate on that, we now 

currently have set 250 million dollars about 2 21 /2 times averaging the premium, what this law 

would clearly state that its percentage which is slightly more considerate then the position the 

board has taken. 
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Representative Amerman: On your educational revolving loan fund your proposing, it says 

there will be low interest loans to individuals who suffered a compensable work injury, I need 

clarification in my mind. Is this new legislation something that we have done this year or is it for 

2007? 

Sandy Blunt: That would be HB 1491 which was sponsored by Representative Berg, and in that 

layout that you have to enter vocational rehabilitation highlights. The second part of your 

question, that was dated back in December, you did approve legislation that gave us the authority 

on the revolving loan as well as gave us the authority on HB 1491. This would be the third and 

final piece oflegislation. 

Representative Keiser: How would it compare between monopolistic states and non 

monopolistic states, relative to setting the floor and the ceiling? 

Sandy Blunt: In rock terms, slightly different, you would be looking at the average of 110% that 

they ask that you carry, we are not comfortable enough with that, we want to see that guaranteed 

that there are no concerns, the money will be there for the injured workers, and below 120% the 

agency better then be before the legislature while we still have plenty of time, to say how are we 

going to address this? ls it going to acquire an increase? or is it simply going to be made up in 

investments? Our actuary is comfortable moving that down to 140%, and at some point enough 

is enough and should be returned to the benefit to the state of North Dakota. 

We were about 1/4 of a million in the red, that has been recovered through 86% of covered 

investments, 14% was paid in by employers. 

Dave Straley, North Dakota Chamber of Commerce: Appeared in support of the bill and 

provided a written statement (SEE ATTACHED TESTIMONY) . 
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Representative Dosch: I Move a DO PASS on HB 1531 

Representative Ruby: I SECOND the DO PASS motion on HB 1531. 

Motion carried VOTE: 13-YES 1-NO 0-Absent 

Representative Dosch will carry the bill on the floor . 
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Bill/Resolution No.: HB 1531 

FISCAL NOTE 
Requested by Legislative Council 

03/31/2005 

1 A. State fiscal effect: Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations compared to 
fundino levels and annrooriations anticioated under current law. 

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 

General Other Funds General Other Funds General Other Funds 
Fund Fund Fund 

Revenues 
Expenditures 
Appropriations 

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: ldentifv the fiscal effect on the annrooriate oolitical subdivision. 

2003-2005 Biennium 2005-2007 Biennium 2007-2009 Biennium 

School School School 

Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts 

2. Narrative: Identify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments relevant to 
your analysis. 

WORKFORCE SAFETY & INSURANCE 
2005 LEGISLATION 
SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL INFORMATION 

BILL DESCRIPTION: WSI Reserve Discount-Surplus 

BILL NO: HB 1531 

SUMMARY OF ACTUARIAL INFORMATION: Workforce Safety & Insurance, together with its actuary, Glenn Evans 
of Pacific Actuarial Consultants, has reviewed the legislation proposed in this bill in conformance with Section 
54-03-25 of the North Dakota Century Code. 

The proposed legislation establishes a maximum discount rate to be used in evaluating the financial reserves at six 
percent and defines adequate reserve and surplus as a range of 120% to 140% of the actuarially established 
discounted reserve. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The proposed legislation is relatively consistent with current Board operating policy. 

DA TE: March 31, 2005 

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please: 
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type and 

fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget. 

see Narrative for Actuarial Impact Statement required to conform with Section 54-03-25 of the NDCC. 

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each agency, line 
item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected. 
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see Narrative for Actuarial Impact Statement required to conform with Section 54-03-25 of the NDCC . 

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect on 
the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive 
budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and appropriations. 

not applicable 

Name: John Halvorson gency: WSI 

Phone Number: 328-3760 Date Prepared: 0313112005 
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Date: /IJ' L./--Lf-Oe:5 
Roll Call Vote #: / 

2005 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEJ; ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. ff /j /5,J / 

House INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 

Motion Made By 

Representatives Yes 
G. Keiser-Chairman " N. Johnson-Vice Chairman V 
Rep. D. Clark V 

Rep, D. Dietrich 1£ 
Rep. M. Dosch y 
Ren. G. Froseth X 

Rep. J. Kasper y 
Rep. D. Nottestad y 

Ren. D. Rubv y 

Rep. D. Vie;esaa \ ,. 

Seconded By 

No Representatives 
Ren. B. Amerman 
Ren. T. Boe 
Ren. M. Ekstrom 
Rep. E. Thorpe 

Committee 

Yes No 
X 
X 

X 
), 

Total (Yes) /3_ No I ----'--------------

Absent 0 
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 4, 2005 11 :40 a.m. 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 

Module No: HR-61-7127 
Carrier: Dosch 

Insert LC: . Title: . 

HB 1531: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Rep. Keiser, Chairman) 
recommends DO PASS (13 YEAS, 1 NAY, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1531 
was placed on the Eleventh order on the calendar . 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 HR-61-7127 



• 

• 
2005 SENATE INDUSTRY, BUSINESS AND LABOR 

HB 1531 



• 

• 

2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. HB 1531 

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

□ Conference Committee 

Hearing Date 4-7-05 

Ta eNumber Side A SideB Meter# 
1 XXX 74-4200 

Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: Chairman Mutch opened the hearing on HB 1531. All Senators were present . 

HB 1531 relates to WSI fund reserve balance and rate of discount. 

Rep. Keiser introduced the bill. 

Rep. Keiser: We have a situation in WSI where during the interim, we had in the Commerce 

Committee, a great deal of discussion with the reserve. HB 1531 attempts to put into code, what 

the board adopted in November, 2004. The board currently is using a five percent discount on the 

reserve. This bill states that it may not exceed six percent. We went throughout the U.S. and 

looked at the five monopolistic states primarily, but also the others in terms oflegislative policies 

with WSI reserve funds. Nationally, the actuaries are recommending that it not exceed six 

percent and we think in the policy we should cap it at six percent. We are also establishing the 

floor and the ceiling for what the account must have in it. The floor addresses concerns for 

injured claimants, and the ceiling addresses concerns for the business communities in our state. 

Senator Espegard: The six percent, the board has five percent, is that more room to work in? 
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Rep. Keiser: That's exactly right. The board adopted a position of using the five percent, 

however, the actuaries said there should be the flexibility. 

Senator Espegard: You talked about the return, and a period, is that the period of the last two 

years? 

Rep. Keiser: I believe about five year period. 

Senator Espegard: Where are they? 

Senator Klein: The WSI has their quarterly meeting this morning. I told them they didn't have to 

come. I have his testimony. 

Senator Nething: Why is this bill coming forth now? As a delayed bill? 

Rep. Keiser: What drove this, this bill, the first draft, was a concern to the board. We have been 

trying to work with the current board to define what levels to set and this is a result of those 

discussions. The only reason it wasn't introduced earlier, was we were trying to get into a 

position where all of the parties could agree. 

Senator Espegard: It says that what they are asking is what they are doing now? It also allows 

them to go higher on their discount. I really don't see any benefit of the legislation. The language 

doesn't show any benefit. 

Rep. Keiser: Again, the board wasn't operating in these perimeters until the legislative interim 

process became involved and at that time, the board then said it was okay. 

David Straley, Chamber of Commerce, spoke in support of the bill. See written testimony. 

Senator Nething: As I look at this, if this bill went into effect, what would happen with the 

reserves? 
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David: I believe that WSI would have this as a directive in front them and they could determine 

what would happen in the future. 

Senator Nething: Doesn't this bill have an immediate impact as to refunds? 

David: I think the board has been working together and they see it coming and be proactive in 

their approach. 

Senator Espegard: I see it that nothing will take place. You have given them more run. 

David: They are actually above the one-hundred and forty percent. 

Senator Espegard: So are you saying their is going to be a refund coming? 

David: I believe there will be. 

Rep. Keiser: They are currently doing this. They asked why they were carrying the tremendous 

reserves they are carrying. Actuaries say we don't need them. 

Senator Heitkamp: David, we've had a number ofbills that came in front ofus this session 

regarding WSI, some which I sponsored, and the Chamber of Commerce and GNDA always 

came in and said that they couldn't support those bills because they thought they needed to stay 

out of the business of micro-managing WSI. We needed to leave it to "stellar" job that they are 

doing, so why the change today? 

David: No, I will stand behind those words. Eighty-six percent of the funds that you see today 

has come from investments. 

Senator Heitkamp: Why do you want us to get into micro-managing them now? 

David: I don't think that we should be growing the fund to the level it is at. This bill provides 

flexibility . 
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Senator Heitkamp: We had a number of bills in here this session, and what kept coming back 

up was that we couldn't afford to do that for workers because the fund had not reached where the 

report said it needed to be. GNDA and yourself came in and said the fund wasn't where it needed 

to be. Now you are saying it is. Did you change positions somehow? 

David: I'm not remembering what bill you are referring to. No we did not vote on it. 

Senator Heitkamp: It's about the discount. 

David: It's about the reserve levels that they are taking. 

Senator Espegard: This report that we have here, is dated December of 2004, which means it 

was done in plenty of time for a bill to be introduced here. What legislation are they talking about 

here? 

David: I am not going to speak for WSI on this issue. 

Senator Espegard: I agree with Senator Heitkamp that we have been led to believe that the fund 

wasn't where it was supposed to be. 

Senator Nething: I wish we would've had this information at the beginning of the session. 

Senator Fairfield: The way I'm looking at this is a strategy from the beginning. Senator 

Espegard read from a report from 2004, is this a political strategy? 

Rep. Keiser: I think we could have gotten the bill to you faster. This is not a strategy. 

Rep. Berg: We need a reserve is so that if someone is injured and it is taken care of, but medical 

science says that when that person is sixty-five, he is going to need a knee replacement. 

Senator Fairfield: So there was a decision to wait on this until all of the other bills had passed? 

Rep. Berg: This has been a fact for a decade. Anyone can find this information out. 
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Senator Heitkamp: That isn't what they said in here. They said the fund was not where they 

needed it to be. 

Rep. Berg: That shocks me. This bill did not come from WSL This came from legislators. 

Senator Espegard: We have testimony here from 2004 that WSI wanted to give discounts, so 

they were going to do what this says to do. 

Rep. Berg: They support this, but it sets perimeters. 

Chairman Mutch recessed the hearing until they could hear from WSI. 
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Ta eNumber Side A 
1 XXX 

SideB Meter# 

Minutes: Chairman Mutch called to order, the hearing on HB 1531. All Senators were 

present. 

Sandy Blunt, CEO WSI, spoke in support of the bill. 

Sandy: Some questions were raised on the 7th of April, when we were absent from the hearing, 

that I would like to answer. 

Senator Klein: So the direction of reserves and premiums, are we cutting into the reserves? 

Sandy: Correct. There is the premiums, and the amount of the premiums will have an effect on 

what the reserve amount is. We are talking about a reserve surplus. 

Senator Espegard: When you talk about interest, it is the amount that the account will earn? 

Sandy: Yes, the amount you earn, then if we think we can earn that, then the current obligation is 

discounted back. 

Senator Krebsbach: What is this bill going to do, that you aren't doing already? 
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Sandy: It codifies current operating procedure, which has been researched to be very 

conservative and sound. 

Senator Heitkamp: We had a number of bills come through and a lot of your testimony was 

based on the premise that we don't need to meddle in the activities of your board. Your 

self-governance was working, that the fund was going up, so why now would you stand there and 

support this? 

Sandy: We will draw a line where we think it's appropriate. This is something that is set by the 

legislature to have a floor and ceiling to codify it. 

Senator Heitkamp: We were told all session until now, that the fund wasn't mature, was this a 

strategy? 

Sandy: We never said that the fund wasn't mature. 

Senator Espegard: I have a problem with the ranges. If in the future, someone else is running 

the place, how can you say to operate around 120? 

Sandy: 120 is still good. II 0 is too low. 

Senator Nething introduced an amendment. 50847.0102. 

Senator Nething moved the amendments. Senator Espegard seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 4 yes. 3 no. 0 absent. 

Senator Krebsbach moved a DO NOT PASS. Senator Klein seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 4 yes. 3 no. 0 absent. 

Senator Krebsbach is the carrier. 

The committee met again on April 13, to reconsider their action of DO NOT PASS. 

By voice vote, the committee voted in favor of the reconsideration of the bill . 
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Senator Espegard moved to remove the amendment 50847.0102. 

Senator Krebsbach seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 4 yes. 3 no. 0 absent. 

Senator Klein moved a DO PASS. Senator Krebsbach seconded. 

Roll Call Vote: 5 yes. 2 no. 0 absent. 

Carrier: Senator Krebsbach 



50847.0102 
Title. c,,,,,o 

Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for 
Senator Nething 

April 7, 2005 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1531 

Page 1, line 2, after "discount" insert "; and to repeal House Bill No. 1171 of the fifty-ninth 
legislative assembly, relating to the definition of permanent total disability and 
temporary total disability, eligibility for partial disability benefits, and vocational 
rehabilitation options, retraining, and noncompliance appeals for workforce safety and 
insurance purposes" 

Page 1, after line 12, insert: 

"SECTION 2. REPEAL. House Bill No. 1171, as approved by the fifty-ninth 
legislative assembly, is repealed." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 50847.0102 



• Date: 4-11-0 S­
Roll Call Vote#: I 

2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1531 

· Senate Industry, Business, and Labor Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number t;ng L/1. 0/0~ 
Action Taken • ~d-_tQ '[~){\( .Jh\o Mtc:::.. 

• L ~ ' 
Seconded By (~ ('ffi ,Y(i Motion Made By i'-- .Xl (\ J.. /\,..J', 

• IJ 

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

• 
'\, 

Chairman Mutch V Senator Fairfield l\ 
~ Senator Klein " Senator Heitkamn y 
~ 

Senator Krebsbach X 
Senator EsDeeard )t 

Senator Nethine )( 

Total (Yes) L. ~ No '3 
' 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: L-/-(1' 0~ 
Roll Call Vote#: c).. 

2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 

BILL/RESOLUTION NO.\ l:J 3 I 
Senate Industry, Business, and Labor Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken Do Not ea,ss 
Motion Made By \<nRhlaili 

Senators Yes 
Chairman Mutch i( 

Senator Klein " Senator Krebsbach "-
Senator Espegard " Senator Nethinl!. 

, 

Total (Yes) 
L~ 

Absent 

Floor Assignment 

Seconded By _K~\,.,.LJM,.a.'-1...'c......_ _____ _ 

No Senators Yes No 
Senator Fairfield A. 
Senator Beitkamn V 

)( 

No 3 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 11, 2005 5:32 p.m. 

Module No: SR-66-7867 
Carrier: Krebsbach 

Insert LC: 50847 .0102 Title: .0200 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HB 1531: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch, Chairman) recommends 

AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO NOT PASS 
(4 YEAS, 3 NAYS, 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1531 was placed on the Sixth 
order on the calendar. 

Page 1, line 2, after "discount" insert "; and to repeal House Bill No. 1171 of the fifty-ninth 
legislative assembly, relating to the definition of permanent total disability and 
temporary total disability, eligibility for partial disability benefits, and vocational 
rehabilitation options, retraining, and noncompliance appeals for workforce safety and 
insurance purposes" 

Page 1, after line 12, insert: 

"SECTION 2. REPEAL. House Bill No. 1171, as approved by the fifty-ninth 
legislative assembly, is repealed." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 SR-66-7867 
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Date: L/ ' 13 ~as 
Roll Call Vote #: / 

2005 SENA TE ST ANDING COMJ\UTTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. J S-3 / 

Senate Industry, Business and Labor Committee 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken r,econstdtr A-d?m 
Motion Made By f9PCfc)a,yc( Seconded By __,_/<i _ _,,,~'-=----'---='-------

Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 
Senator Mutch, Chairman ' Senator Fairfield 'y 'V 
Senator Klein , Vice Chairman ,) - Senator Beitkamo .!'.'.. V 
Senator Krebsbach ' . 

,,, -
Senator Nethin11 'ii. 
Senator Esoe,rnrd I,' 

-----
.............. 

I/ / "-
" RllV '\ 
\ \1\....,- / \ 

• ,.., '\ \7, 7 
\ \ \ ./ 

------~ 

Total 

Absent 

(Yes)l _.,__ _______ No o=------------
Floor Assignment 

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: lf ~ I :>-D5 
Roll Call Vote#: ~ 

Senate 

2005 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. I 6 31 

Industry, Business and Labor 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number ----,------,----..-.J,i,:1+-----------
f't J\/'\_ A • - -' • - n 170%., 

Action Taken r.emov.e ~ . 0 I 02 

Motion Made By ~spezf ,,rd Seconded By k/2...e,,h~b:i, Ch 
Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

Senator Mutch, Chairman V Senator Fairfield X 
Senator Klein , Vice Chairman I\ Senator Heitkamp ',( 

Senator Krebsbach ){ 

Senator Nethine. ,I 

Senator Esneeard X 

Total (Yes) 
t...: 

No 3 
Absent 

Floor Assignment 

lfthe vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Date: t../-13 ,Q5 
Roll Call Vote #:3 

Senate 

2005 SENATE ST ANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES 
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /S3/ 

Industry, Business and Labor 

D Check here for Conference Committee 

Legislative Council Amendment Number 

Action Taken 'bofass 

Committee 

Motion Made By _K~~~lli~· ~------ Seconded By Wbsbx.ch 
Senators Yes No Senators Yes No 

Senator Mutch, Chairman ) Senator Fairfield X, 

Senator Klein , Vice Chairman J Senator Heitkamp X 
Senator Krebsbach ) 

Senator Nethinl!. ·x 
Senator Espegard . )(.. 

Total (Yes) 6 No 2 
Absent 0 
Floor Assignment \~ilis~h 
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) 
April 13, 2005 9:36 a.m. 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 

Module No: SR-68-8000 
Carrier: Krebsbach 
Insert LC: . Title: . 

HB 1531: Industry, Business and Labor Committee (Sen. Mutch, Chairman) recommends 
DO PASS (5 YEAS, 2 NAYS, O ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). HB 1531 was placed 
on the Fourteenth order on the calendar . 

(2) DESK, (3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-68-8000 
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2005 House Bill No. 1531 
Testimony before the House Industry, Business, and Labor Committee 

Presented by: Sandy Blunt, Executive Director & CEO 
Workforce Safety and Insurance 

April 4, 2005 

Good morning Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee: 

My name is Sandy Blunt and I am the Executive Director & CEO of Workforce Safety and Insurance 

(WSI). I am here to testify in support of House Bill 1531 (HB 1531). HB 1531 amends section 65-04-

02 of the North Dakota Century Code relating to workforce safety and insurance fund reserve balance 

and rate of discount. The WSI Board of Directors supports this bill. 

Current law requires WSI to "maintain adequate financial reserves to ensure the solvency of the fund 

and the payment of future benefit obligations, based upon actuarially sound principles." HB 1531 sets 

the maximum discount rate to be used in evaluating the financial reserves at six percent. Discounting 

• of loss reserves is a common practice within the workers' compensation industry. WSl's current 

discount rate is five percent and was established and approved by WSl's Board of Directors after a 

comprehensive study and analysis and consultation with investment, financial, accounting, and 

actuarial experts. 

HB 1531 also sets the financial reserve surplus range. Currently, the law requires the maintenance of 

adequate reserves to ensure ongoing solvency. Over the past decade WSl's financial position has 

improved from a significant deficit position to one that is now solvent. The proposed language codifies 

the Board's current operating policy by setting a reserve plus surplus range of one hundred and 

twenty percent to one hundred and forty percent of the actuarially established discounted reserve. 

I would be happy to answer any questions at this time. 

Page 1 
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Workforce Safety & Insurance 
Financial Reserves and Surplus (5% Discount on Liabilities) 

Current Position and Last 7 Years 

~ 

1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 

Fiscal Year 

2003 

CALCULATION (in 000's) 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 

Unpaid loss and LAE, discounted at 5% 525,700 553,700 543,000 561,000 545,700 
Total fund surplus 142,319 206,274 332,942 332,632 341,073 
Less: Unrealized investment gains (49,085) (47,728) (55,548) (12,865) 0 

Total Financial Reserves and Surplus 618,934 712,246 820,394 880,767 886,773 

Total Financial Reserves and Surplus 618,934 712,246 820,394 880,767 886,773 
Un aid loss and LAE, discounted at 5% 525,700 553,700 543,000 561,000 545,700 
Financial Ratio 117.7% 128.6% 151.1% 157.0% 162.5% 

Low End of Ratio (120%) 630,840 664,440 651,600 673,200 654,840 
High End of Ratio (140%) 735,980 775,180 760,200 785,400 763,980 

2004 YTD 2005 

2003 2004 YTD 2005 

630,100 659,200 666,200 
337,396 403,652 459,107 
(32,884) (52,191) (58,532) 
934,612 1,010,661 1,066,775 

934,612 1,010,661 1,066,775 
630,100 659,200 666,200 

148.3% 153.3% 160.1% 

756,120 791,040 799,440 
882,140 922,880 932,680 
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WSI Reserve Surplus Proposal 

Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) is the exclusive provider of workers' compensation insurance and benefits 
in the state of North Dakota. WSI is funded solely by employer premiums; no general fund tax dollars are 
received. A critical function ofWSI is to maintain adequate financial reserves and surplus to ensure the ongoing 
solvency of the fund and the payment of future benefit obligations. 

By making sound investments over the last nine years, WSI's reserve fund has seen steady growth. WSI's 
portfolio has earned an average of 8.71 % each year, accounting for 86 percent of the fund growth since I 995. At 
their November 17, 2004, meeting, WSl's Board of Directors adopted a funding policy to record reserves on a 
discounted basis and established a fund surplus target and hold 2 to 2.5 times an average annual premium (about 
$250 million) as a surplus target to protect against any adverse events in the future. When available net assets are 
greater than the surplus target, WSI will be in a reserve surplus position. Based on this new methodology, at June 
2004, the estimated reserve surplus was approximately $101 million and the surplus is estimated to be $110 
million as of October 31, 2004. 

2004 2005* 

Total assets $1,387,479,278.00 $1,422,208,863.00 

Total liabilities $(983,827,597.00) $(988,230,927.00) 

Net assets $403,651,681.00 $433,977,936.00 

Unrealized investment gains $(52, 190,568.00) $(73,367,419.00) 

Available net assets $351,461,113.00 $360,610,517.00 

Surplus Target, $250 m $250,000,000.00 $250,000,000.00 

Reserve Surplus $101,461,113.00 $110,610,517.00 

*Estimated as of October 31, 2004 

WSI Staff Recommendations 

Due to the estimated reserve surplus of$! IO million, the Board has asked the staffofWSI to recommend some 
alternatives to draw down the surplus. Please note again that the amounts noted in the document are estimates 
only and are not guaranteed to represent the actual balance of the fund at the time the final decision are 
recommended to be made. Consequently, the corresponding recommendations on any credits are proposed sample 
amounts. All final decision on credits should be made by the Board at the time premium rates are voted upon next 
spring. Some portion of these recommendations, if approved, will require new legislation. In addition, the full and 
complete details and operational guidelines must still be produced if concepts are approved. 

WSI Staff recommends: 

I. Committing $35 million to developing new Safety Initiatives consisting of education, grants, and/or 
incentives; 

2. Committing $15 million to establishing a WSI Educational Revolving Loan Fund for injured workers; 
and 

3. Committing, $60 million over two years in premium dividend credits of 40% and 20% respectively to 
employers during the 2005/2006 premium years. 

Below is the statutory analysis for the above proposals and the best ways to fund these ideas and strategies. 

December 2004 Page 1 
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Safety Initiatives 

Statewide claim frequency increased for the first time in years during 2004. To assist WSI in controlling claim 
frequency, WSI is proposing using the $35 million to conduct an aggressive, multi-year program on safety 
awareness and action. In addition to the education, WSI is proposing to create a matching grants program for 
employers to purchase safety equipment, education, workplace modifications, etc. 

WSI has authority under NDCC 65-03-04 to create and operate safety programs through loss prevention 
interventions including education, training, consultation, grants, or incentives. While statutory authority exists for 
safety programs, a flexible funding mechanism does not. Funding must come through the legislative appropriation 
process or in the form of premium discounts offered to employers. We recommend seeking approval from the 
legislature for a continuing appropriation as a funding mechanism to allow WSI to pursue additional means of 
promoting safer workplaces by allocating a portion of the reserve surplus to safety. 

Workforce safety and insurance educational revolving loan fund 

The organization proposes establishing a revolving loan fund to provide low-interest loans to individuals who has 
suffered a compensable work injury. The loans must be used to pursue an education at an education at an 
accredited institution of higher education or an institution of technical education. The revolving fund would be a 
special fund and maintained as a separate account and invested pursuant to 21-10-06. The Bank of North Dakota 
and the WSI would together determine the financial criteria that must be met for an applicant to be approved. The 
loan would have a fixed rate of one percent below the Bank of North Dakota's prime interest rate and the interest 
on the loan would not begin accruing until the first payment is made. The total amount loaned annually would not 
exceed $2,500,000. The maximum amount payable on behalf of an applicant may not exceed $50,000 and must be 
paid out within five years. Repayment would begin when the individual: a) receives his/her degree; b) ceases to 
continue to pursue his/her degree; c) is released by the institution for cause; and d) not later than some number of 
years after the initial loan is accepted. A loan would be required to be repaid within a period not to exceed twenty 
years. Investment income upon moneys in the fund and collections of interest and principal on loans made from 
the fund are appropriated on a continual basis to maintain the fund. 

Premium Dividend 

Authority for a return of dollars involving premium calculations programs is provided by North Dakota Century 
Code (NDCC) 65-04-19.3 and Administrative Rule 92-01-02-55. 

WSI recommends returning a portion of the surplus in the form of premium dividend credits for employers. The 
credits are proposed to be applied to renewals beginning July 01, 2005 and offered on a year-by-year basis as 
appropriated and available. The premium reduction should be taken as a flat percentage credit of total premium 
due for the reporting period. The return of premium would be calculated using estimated premium and be 
reconciled at year end using actual premium for the respective policy period. 

The reduction of premium should be implemented in conjunction with the policy year and applicable to all 
employers who have active accounts for the period specified and would not apply to minimum premium accounts 
or accounts in a delinquent/unsatisfactory status. The amount of the premium credit should be determined using 
the most recent reserve surplus information available prior to the policy year being proposed to receive the credit. 
All decisions on the final amount of the credit should be tied to the actual balance of any surplus of the fund at the 
time the credit is being proposed and should not be made until after the final and appropriate premium rates have 
been set for the policy year being considered. Any potential premium credits to be offered should not be used in 
determining the appropriate and necessary rates required to assure fiscal stability. WSI premium rates should 
serve the correct purpose of collecting the actuarially estimated costs of the year in which they are charged . 

December 2004 Page 2 
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2005 Proposed Legislative Benefits Injured Workers 

HB 1120: Scholarships & Communication 
• Increases the maximum amount of scholarships from $3,000 to $4,000 per year for up to 5 years for spouses and dependent 

children of a worker who died as a result of a compensable work-related injury. 
• Establishes the amount of scholarships issued in exceptional circumstances at $10,000 per year for up to 5 years. 
• Increases the maximum amount of scholarships that can be awarded annually from $150,000 to $300,000. 
• Establishes the ability of healthcare professionals to communicate directly with employers on claims information relevant 

to the work injury and return to work issues. 

HB 1125: Safety Incentives 
• Provides for additional safety incentives to ensure the health and safety of North Dakota's workforce. 
• Establishes a continuing appropriation authority to fund safety education, grant, and incentive programs in the event there 

is a reserve surplus 

HB 1171: Disability and Vocational Rehabilitation 
• Provides the option for an injured worker to choose to pursue a retraining program or opt for up to five years of partial 

disability benefits. 
• Provides WSI with discretion to allow an injured worker to pursue retraining in cases where an employee's first 

appropriate option was not retraining. 

HB 1491: Revolving Loan Fund 
• Dedicates $15 million of WSl's reserve surplus to establish an educational revolving loan fund. 

HB 1506: Non-dependency Payments 

• In light of the fact that the non-dependency benefit had not been increased since the late 1970's, the bill increases the 
amount of the non-dependency benefit from $2,000 to 5% of the cap on death benefits --the cap is currently $250,000. 
Increases lump sum death award for death claims where no surviving spouse or dependents exist from $2,000 to $12,500. 
The advantage of using a fixed percentage for the non-dependency benefit is that it will allow the benefit to remain as a 
constant percentage of the total death benefit cap should it increase in the future. 

SB 2351: Additional Benefit Payable 
• The bill redefines the weekly benefit as the compensation rate "before" any applicable social security offset and would only 

apply to ABP payments made on or after August 1, 2005. 
• The anticipated overall premium level increase is less than one-half of one percent --or less than five hundred thousand 

dollars per year. This increase equates to an average of $1,000 per ABP recipient per year for the duration of their ABP 
period. 

The following benefit bills were passed during the 1997, 1999, 2001. and 2003 legislative sessions. 

• Increased weekly death benefits for surviving spouses from a fixed $210 per week to up to $577 per week (ll0% of 
statewide average weekly wage (SA WW)). 

• Increased lifetime cap on death benefits by more than 25%, from $197,000 to $250,000. 
• Introduced a post-retirement additional benefit for injured workers whose disability benefit ends at time of retirement. 
• Increased the maximum disability benefit from 100% of SAWW to 110% of SAWW. As a percent of the state's average 

wages, it's one of the highest maximum benefit rates in the country. 
• Shortened the waiting period that the long-term disabled must wait to become eligible for cost of living adjustments 

from 10 years to 7 years. 
• Passed legislation allowing up to a $50,000 home remodeling and vehicle adaptation allowance for each 

catastrophically injured worker. 
• Increased permanent partial impairment awards for the severely impaired. 
• Created the Guardian Scholarship program to help pay for the education of a spouse and/or dependent of a worker 

who dies on the job. To date, 240 scholarships totaling $684,000 have been awarded. 
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WSI DISCOUNTED vs. UNDISCOUNTED ANALYSIS 

Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) is the exclusive provider of workers' compensation insurance and 
benefits in the state of North Dakota. A critical function of WSI, through the oversight of the Board of 

Directors, is to ensure the long-term financial stability of its reserve fund. Any solvent insurance 
company has the objective of funding the estimated yearly payment stream with the corresponding 
premium collection. Insurance is designed -in theory and in practice-to pay its expenses on a year-to­
year basis. If an insurance company can not do so and finds itself insolvent and closed, their reserve fund 
is activated to cover the cost of all the current claims. The function of the reserve fund is to set aside an 
appropriate amount of funding to cover 100 percent of the future costs of current claims should the 
organization be closed or liquidated for any reason. The reserve fund is an estimate of what the 
cumulative future payments will be for all the claims that exist on WSI's books today. The process of 
establishing reserves is complex and subject to many variables. 

In the Casualty Actuarial Society (CAS) discussion paper entitled "RlSK THEORETIC ISSUES IN THE 
DISCOUNTING OF LOSS RESERVES, CAS outlined the issue of reserving as follows: 

FUNDAMENTAL ISSUES 
The largest liability item on the balance sheet of virtually all insurance companies is also, arguably, the 
most uncertain. Often, the dollar amount of the liability for losses and loss adjustment expenses is not 
kn=n until several years after the liability has been inc.urred and accounted for. This liability is subject to 
future uncertain events beyond the control of the insurance company, such as the socio-legal climate, jury 
sentiments, attitudes t=ard claim settlement, etc. that will prevail when the claims that give rise to the 
liability reach their ultimate disposition. A loss reserve is simply an estimate of this liability as of a given 
point in time, based on currently available information. 

It is generally true that the reserves for the longer-tailed lines of business (i.e., those with greater-than­
average time lags between claim incident and disposition) are the more uncertain. It is also a fact that these 
same lines of business present the greater opportunity for investment income on the assets supporting the 
reserves and thus for greater amounts of reserve discounting. There is some correlation then between 
reserve uncertainty and discount potential, and this gives some support to the idea that undiscounted 
reserves give implicit recognition to risk. 

SOURCES OF UNCERTAINTY 
The sources of reserve uncertainty are many and arise principally from the following elements: 

1. The ultimate value of claims reported but unpaid as of the evaluation date 
2. The ultimate number and value of claims incurred but unreported as of the evaluation date 
3. The ultimate value of claims closed as of the evaluation date but reopened subsequently 
4. The payment timing of all unpaid claims for which a liability exists as of the evaluation date 
5. Investment yields 
6. Asset values 

(Note that this list is not exhaustive.) 
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Contributing to the uncertainty surrounding these elements are: 

• inflation 
• judicial and legal climate 
• changes in company practice, e.g., with respect to: 

o asset management 
o claims administration 

• curreney fluctuations 
• the interaction of the various items, e.g.: 

o interest rates vs. inflation 
o claim severity vs. payment lag 

There are two predominant methods that are utilized when establishing a reserve fund --discounted 
and/or undiscounted. Under an undiscounted methodology, the total amount of the reserve necessary is 
calculated and 100 percent of that corresponding amount is held aside. Under a discounted method, only 
a portion of the funds necessary are collected and held. The remaining amount that would be required to 
pay out the remaining claims would be supplemented by investment income. Undiscounted is the most 
conservative and risk adverse method available. 

In May, 2002, the Board voted to change the WSI reserve fund from discounted to undiscounted. At the 
time of the vote, the reserve fund was just coming out of a debt situation and the Board believed having 
an undiscounted reserve fund would protect it from the financial impact of a large catastrophic loss or 
any adverse court decision . 

Since that time, the financial position of the reserve fund and the investment climate have changed 
significantly and WSI is very close to being fully reserved on an undiscounted basis. As is the duty of any 
organization, prudent re-evaluations of strategies should be routinely conducted. This analysis again 
reviews what should be the proper reserving position for the reserve fund: 1) continue at undiscounted 
or 2) discount at a reasonable rate. 

Remaining undiscounted will require the collection and retention of more than $1.1 billion. While it is a 
conservative approach, is it too conservative for North Dakota's structure? WSI is the exclusive provider 
of workers' compensation in North Dakota with the statutory ability to establish future premiums to 
cover losses. Unlike most other states, WSI is not subject to competitive market pressures and has 
consistently provided some of the lowest premium levels in the country. Because of its state franchise, the 
likelihood of WSI going out of business is virtually non-existent. With a much lower exposure to risk, 
should the reserve fund be utilizing the most risk adverse methodology? 

In addition, when the current 6 percent discount factor is removed, premiums will more than likely 
correct upwards to account for the loss of the discount. As noted, insurance is designed to pay costs on a 
year-to-year basis. Without any discount factor applied, premium rates will rise to cover the gap the 
discount covered. 

Given this fact, should the Board consider a conservative discounting scenario? The management of WSI 
believes it should consider doing so. Given the long-term payment stream to injured workers, it would be 
reasonable to assume future investment earnings when calculating the future needs of the reserve fund. It 
would also be prudent to utilize the time-value of money in order to sufficiently maximize the dollars set 
aside in the reserve fund. 
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The next questions are at what rate should the discount be set and how do we guarantee a security net? 

CAS' Committee on Theory of Risk defined the discounting issue in its "Risk Adjusted Discount Rates: 
Summary of the Literature" as follows: 

Several important and controversial issues are impacted by this subject including: 1) if insurance loss 
reserves are discounted to reflect their true economic value, what discount rate should be used? 2) how is 
risk or profit load properly determined for insurance products so that both investment income and risk are 
appropriately recognized? Is using a risk adjusted discount rate superior lo applying a risk load to expected 
discounted losses? and 3) what is the appropriate risk based capital for property and casualty loss reserves, 
unearned premium reserves and premium? The answer to this question should give due consideration to 
economic or discounted as opposed to statutary or undiscounted values. 

The relevant North Dakota law governing the reserve fund requires: 

CHAPTER 65-04, THE FUND AND PREMIUM PAYMENTS THERETO 
65-04-01. Oassification of employments - Premium rates - Requirements. 
1. The organization shall classify employments with respect to their degrees of hazard, determine 

the risks of different classifications, and fix the rate of premium for each of the classifications 
sufficiently high to provide for: 
a. The payment of the expenses of administration of the organization; 
b. The payment of compensation according to the provisions and schedules contained in this 

title; and 
c. The maintenance by the fund of adequate reserves and sur.vlus to the end that it may be kept 

at all times in an entirely solvent condition. 
2. In the exercise of the powers and discretion conferred upon it, the organization shall fix and 

maintain for each class of occupation, the lowest rate which still will enable it to comply with 
the other provisions of this section. 

3. Before the effective date of any premium rate change, the organization shall hold a public 
hearing on the rate change. Chapter 28-32 does not apply to a hearing held by the organization 
under this subsection. 

65-04-02. Reserves. The organization shall maintain adequate financial reserves to ensure the 
solvency of the fund and the payment of future benefit obligations. based upon actuarially sound 
principles. The independent annual financial audit of the organization must report the 
organization's financial reserves. 

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board's GASB 10 requirements state: 

"The practice of presenting claims liabilities at the discounted present value of estimated future 
cash payments (discounting) is neither mandated nor prohibited. However, claims liabilities 
associated with structured settlements should be discounted if they represent contractual 
obligations to pay specific amounts on fixed or determinable dates." GASBSlO, Par. 25 & Par. 59 

"If claims liabilities are discounted, the entity should use a rate that is determined by giving 
consideration to such factors as the entity's settlement rate for those liabilities and its investment 
yield rate." GASBSlO, Par. 60 
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Due to the Jong-term nature of the WSI reserves, the discount rate could be matched to the returns of 
long-term bonds of similar duration. The rate would then be evaluated annually and adjusted for any 
significant change. These adjustments would ensure that the most current rate is being utilized. 
Comparability of financial statements from year to year may become more difficult if a different discount 
rate was in place each year. The discounted method would be to set the discount rate based upon an 
expected average rate of investment return. This average rate could be evaluated every three to five years 
in conjunction with the investment cycle. As a result, the discount rate would be more stable. 

WSI recently surveyed the other 4 monopolistic funds to determine their discount policy. The state funds 
of Ohio, West Virginia, and Washington discount their reserve funds. Wyoming is in the process of 
proposing legislation to allow it to discount. In addition, approximately 50 percent of all the state funds 
discount at a range of 3.5 percent to 7 percent. The other 50 percent do not discount their reserve fund. 
State funds base their discount rate on a variety of methods from actuarial recommendations, bond 
market earnings and historic trends. The Ohio fund discount rate floats according to the 20-year bond 
return. 

Because factors such as those that CAS noted Gudicial and legal climate, changes in company practice, 
currency fluctuations, interest rates vs. inflation, claim severity vs. payment lag) affect future liabilities, 
we believe there should be an established margin of protection. As a result, the uncertainty inherent in 
estimating ultimate claims costs, we are recommending that in addition to the discounted amount there 
be a surplus of 2 to 2 ½ times an average year's premium for unexpected developments . 

In determining a basis for an appropriate discount rate, WSI staff researched and consulted with a 
number of experts in investment cycles to determine a prudent number for a discount rate. Staff 
consulted with and/or sought an opinion from the North Dakota Retirement and Investment Office, 
Pacific Actuarial Consultants Callan & Associates, Eide Bailly, LLP. Staff also evaluated/researched a 
number of resources including: 

• WSI Earned Premium Comparison Last 6 Years (Chart 1) 
• Asset Growth of $1 at CPI (Chart 2) 
• Asset Growth of $1 at 5% (Chart 3) 
• Historical Bond Returns since 1926 (Chart 4) 
• Historical Treasury Bill Returns since 1926 (Chart 5) 
• Historical Standard and Poor's 500 Returns since 1926 (Chart 6) 
• WSI Discount Analysis with Equities (Chart 7) 
• WSI Discount Analysis without Equities (Chart 8) 
• WSI Range of Investment Returns (Chart 9) 
• WSI Investment Fund Performance (Chart 10) 
• WSI Unpaid Loss and LAE Discounted Liability at June 2004 (Chart 11) 
• WSI Unpaid Loss Liability Last 5 Years (Chart 12) 
• WSI Underwriting Income (Loss) Last 5 Years (Chart 13) 
• Changes in Fund Net Assets (Chart 14) 
• Overall Fund Growth Since 1995 (Chart 15) 
• WSI Earned Premium Comparison Projections for Next 4 Years (Chart 16) 
• Callan & Associates' Report Recommendation (Attachment One) 
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Based on the research, WSI staff recommends adopting a 5 percent discount with $250,000,000 set aside in 

surplus. Consequently, the total reserve amount today would be approximately $910,000,000 
($660,000,000 for the required reserve plus $250,000,000 in surplus) . 



Chart 1 
WSI Earned Premium Comparison Last 6 Years 
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Asset Growth of $1 
CPI Rate of 2. 7% 

Today 1 Year 2 Years 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years 
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Asset Growth of $1 
Investment Rate of 5.0% 

Today 1 Year 2 Years 5 Years 10 Years 20 Years 
1.00 1.05 1.10 1.28 1.63 2.65 
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Chart4 
Historical Bond Returns 

1926 - 3rd Quarter of 2004 
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Chart 5 
Historical Treasury Bill Returns 
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Chart 6 
Historical S&P 500 Returns 
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1926 - 3rd Quarter of 2004 
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Chart 7 
WSI Discount Analysis with Equities 
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Chart 8 

WSI Discount Analysis without Equities 
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Chart 9 
Range of Investment Returns 
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Historical Low Risk* Pro· ected b Callan 
3.81% 4.25% 
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4.76% 5.13% 
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Average 
3.62% 
6.41% 
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WSI investment statistics date back to 1991. Average returns were calculated for all rolling 3-yr, 
4-yr, 5-yr, 6-yr and 7-yr periods. The lower end of the range reflects WSl's worst 3-yr return. The 
upper end of the range reflects WSl's worst 7-yr return. 

*Historical Low Risk 
Treasury bill and bond statistics date back to 1926. Average returns were calculated for both 
of these fixed-income investments. The lower end of the range reflects the average annual return 
for treasury bills. The upper end of the range reflects the average annual return for bonds. 
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Investment Return 1991 1992 1993 
Large cap Domestic Equity NIA NIA 15.30% 
Small Cap Domestic Equity NIA NIA NIA 
Convertible Bonds 3.30% 14.30% 19.50% 
International Equity NIA NIA NIA 
Cash Equivalents 7.30% 5.40% 3.20% 
Domestic Fixed Income 9.67% 14.28% 13.18% 
Total Fund Return 9.00% 13.60~ 12.90% 

Surplus Target: 2-3 years premium 
Standard Investment Cycle: 5-7 years 

Low High 
1991 -1993 

3 Yr Avg Returns 

I 
2.79% 13.88% 11.81% 

4 Yr Avg Returns 

I 
4.46% 13.74%1 

s Yr Avg Returns 

I 
5.54% 12.45%1 

6 Yr Avg Returns 

I 
6.21% 12.41%1 

7 Yr Avg Returns 

I 
7.53% 11.53%1 

Low of lows 2.79% 
High of Lows 7.53% 
Midpoint of Low Range 5.16% 

Geometric Average Return Last 14 Yrs Last 13 Yrs Last 12 Yrs 

Large Cap Domestic Equity NIA NIA NIA 
Small Gap Domestic Equity NIA NIA NIA 
Convertible Bonds 11.76% 11.46% 10.22% 

International Equity NIA NIA NIA 
Gash Equivalents 5.30% 4.68% 4.22% 
Domestic Fixed Income 9.49% 8.66% 7.45% 

Total Fund Return 10.62% 9.83% 8.67% 

1994 1995 
2.44% 21.24% 

NIA NIA 
2.18% 11.92% 

NIA NIA 
3.11% 5.81% 

-1.11% 12.94% 
-0.02% 13,32%_ 

1992 • 1994 1993 -1995 
8.64% 8.55% 

1991 -1994 1992 • 1995 
8.73% 9.79% 

1991 -1995 
9.63% 

Last 11 Yrs Last 10 Yrs 
a.86% 10.64% 

NIA NIA 
9.42% 10.17% 

NIA NIA 
4.32% 4.44% 
6.95% 7.79% 

_!3.29% 9.16% 
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1996 1997 
22.84% 27.03% 

NIA NIA 
17.46% 17.93% 

NIA NIA 
5.44% 5.56% 
4.44% 8.39% 
9.44% 16,53% 

1994 • 1998 1995 • 1997 
7.43% 13.06% 

1993 -1998 1994-1997 
e.n% 9.64% 

1992 -1996 1993 -1997 
9.72% 10.28% 

1991 -1996 1992 -1997 
9.60% 10.83% 

1991 -1997 
10.57% 

Last 9 Yrs Last 8 Yrs 
9.52% 7.96% 

NIA NIA 
9.98% 9.07% 

NIA NIA 
4.29% 4.14% 
7.23% 7.58% 
8.71% 8.61% 

., 
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 

31.65% 18.35% 2.95% -9.87% -16.89% -0.48% 21.46% 

13.96% 1.47% 18.95% -4.21% -11.69% 0.09% 32.99% 

19.38% 17.51% 39.07% -15.57<'/o -20.37% 10.23% 17.50% 

3.18% 22.18% 37.53% -24.42% -12.10% -9.20% 29.16% 

5.70% 4.96% 6.05% 5.85% 2.41% 1.57% 1.20% 
11.10% 2.53% 4.45% 11.77% 7.55% 13.76% 1.77% 

15.81"6,_ 7.42°4_ 12.~2% 1.38% -1._68% 8.96% 9.62% 

1998 -1998 1997 -1999 1998. 2000 1999 • 2001 2000- 2002 2001 • 2003 2002. 2004 

13.68% 13.18% 11.76% 6.91% 3.81% 2.79% 5.50% 

1995 -1998 1996 • 1999 1997. 2000 1998 • 2001 1999 • 2002 2000 • 2003 2001 • 2004 

13.74% 12.23% 12.94% 9.07% 4.70% 5.07% 4.46% 

1994-1998 1995-1999 1998 - 2000 1997 - 2001 1998 - 2002 1999 - 2003 2000. 2004 

10.84% 12.45% 12.23% 10.52% 6.83% 5.54% 5.97% 

1993 -1998 1994-1999 1995- 2000 1996 - 2001 1997 • 2002 1998 • 2003 1999. 2004 

11.18% 10.27% 12.41% 10.34% 8.39% 7.18% 6.21% 

1992 -1998 1993 -1999 1994 • 2000 1995 • 2001 1996 - 2002 1997 • 2003 1998. 2004 

11.53% 10.64% 10.54% 10.76% 8.54% 6.47% 7.53% 

Last 7 Yrs Last 6 Yrs Last 5 Yrs Last 4 Yrs Last 3 Yrs Last 2 Yrs Last Yr 

5.48% 1.65% -1.40% -2.45% 0.15% 9.94% 21.46% 

NIA 5.25% 6.02% 3.01% 5.54% 15.37% 32.99% 
7.86% 6.06% 3.90% -3.40% 1.03% 13.81% 17.50% 

NIA 4.59% 1.39% -6.05% 1.02% 8.29% 29.16% 
3.94% 3.65% 3.39% 2.74% 1.73% 1.38% 1.20% 
7.47% 6.88% 7.77% 8.61% 7.58% 7.60% 1.77% 
7,5~_%_ 6.21% 5.9'ryo 4.46% --- 5.50% 9.29% 9.62~4_ 
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Chart 12 
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Chart 13 
WSI Underwriting Income (Loss) 
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Chart 14 
Change in WSI Net Assets 
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To: 

CALLAN 

Sandy Blunt, Executive Director/CEO 
Workforce Safety and Insurance ("WSI") 

·,,-
1 1 h 
, _,-- l, 
'"-··•- -. 

From: Karen Harris, Vice President, Capital Markets Research Group 

Date: October 11, 2004 

Subject: Discount Rate Assumption 

This memo summarizes Callan' s observations regarding the setting of the 
discount rate assumption for WSI. Callan' s Capital Market Research group 
conducts 30-40 asset/liability studies each year for insurance pools, health and 
welfare trusts and pension plans. In each instance, we assay the assumptions 
embedded in the annual valuation. An understanding of assumptions is absolutely 
crucial if one is to formulate an appropriate investment solution to any funding 
problem. As an associate actuary and CF A in the Capital Markets group, I offer 
the following opinions, which have been reviewed by peers, as is Callan's policy 
in such matters. These opinions are based on my extensive experience as an 
associate actuary assisting plan sponsors with similar issues. 

In summary, Callan believes that an appropriate range for the discount rate is 
between 4.25% to 6%. This range is consistent with general accounting and 
actuarial standards. Ultimately, the discount rate selected by the WSI Board 
should be sound and defensible, and based on a reasonable approach. 

Discount Rate 
The discount rate is used to determine the value of WSI' s obligations ( or 
reserves). The obligation today is simply the present value of future cash outflows 
currently expected to be required. In accordance with generally accepted 
accounting standards, the discount rate should reflect the time value of money. 
On this basis, the actuarial community uses two primary methods for determining 
an appropriate discount rate for valuing plan obligations (or reserves). 

The first method is consistent with accounting standards and uses an approach 
that is based on rates of return ( or yield to maturity) on high-quality fixed income 
investments that could effectively settle the obligations. 

The second method is consistent with actuarial funding standards and uses an 
approach that is based on the expected long-term investment rate of return on the 
assets supporting the obligations. 

Each method determines a preliminary rate, which can then be adjusted lower as a 
means of building margins for adverse experience. 
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Sandy Blunt 
October 11, 2004 
Page 2 of3 

Settlement Rate Approach 
Under the first method (i.e.-application of accounting standards), the period to 
maturity of the benefits and fixed income instrument selected play key roles in the 
determination of the appropriate discount rate. The first implication is that the 
period to maturity of the benefit obligations will be unique to WSI given its plan­
specific features and demographic profile. Our experience with WSI's 
obligations suggests that the maturity is intermediate to long. 

The second implication of a settlement rate approach is the selection of the 
appropriate high quality fixed income instrument, which is usually represented by 
a "benchmark" index. Callan believes that the selected benchmark should include 
the following minimum qualifications: 

• a minimum credit quality that reflects low risk of default; 

• investable benchmark, with a sense of permanence and transparency; 

• rates that are based on a broad market of bonds, and not limited to an 
individual or a specific issuer; and 

• fixed income instruments with limited optionality . 

Using these minimum standards, there are a number of benchmarks to consider: 
US treasury bonds, swap rates, or corporate bond indices such as Merrill Lynch, 
Citigroup, Lehman Brothers or Moody's. As of September 30, 2004, the range 
of the yields for the various benchmarks listed above is around 3.0-4.0% for 
intermediate, and 4.75-6% for long bonds. 

Expected Long-Term Rate of Return Approach 
The second approach to determine an appropriate discount rate for WSI (i.e.­
using actuarial funding standards) is to use the long-term rate of return that is 
expected to be earned on the assets that are supporting the obligations. In this 
case, the expected return should consider both the returns being earned by the 
fund and the returns expected to be available in the future for reinvestment. 
Hence, the strategic policy asset allocation and the expected returns for each asset 
class are the key inputs for determining the appropriate rate of return on plan 
assets. The most recent asset allocation and spending study provides one example 
of the return expectations for the fund going forward. 

Given the strategic investment policy adopted by the Board and Callan' s 2004 
capital market projections, the fund's expected rate of return over the next five­
year period is projected at 5.9%. While the time horizon may be short, the figure 
nevertheless provides a guide to setting an appropriate discount rate assumption. 
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Summary 
Based on the two methods discussed above, Callan believes that WSI could select 
a discount rate somewhere in the range of 4.25 to 6%. This rate range would 
reflect either high quality bond yields for settlement (Treasury, swap or corporate 
rates) or the potential long-term rate of return that could reasonably be expected 
on plan assets within the current market environment. 

Using either method would result in: 

• a discount rate that is sound and defensible; 

• greater flexibility in maintaining a stable premium rate structure through 
time; 

• reduction in the detrimental impact of actuarial loss( es) on the financial 
health of the WSI funded status. 

cc: Steve Cochrane, NDRIO 
Paul Erlendson, Callan 
Janet Becker-Wold, Callan 
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Meeting with Workforce Safety & Insurance and C.A.R.E 
September 22, 2004. 

'''"'' \)~t 'l~f\\\J 
l. Discuss Carvel as it relates to relates to return to work concerns. 

2. Discuss functional capacity assessment (FCA) - Carvel may be pushing injured 
workers too hard in determining their ability to return to work. 

3. Discuss termination of disability benefits at such time the IW reaches maximum 
medical improvement (MMI). Many injured workers can not obtain work and, as 
such, Carvel should help injured workers find work before their benefits are 
terminated. 

4. Discuss the claims analyst's ability to make medical decisions in the management 
of an injured worker's claim. 

5. Discuss concerns relating to nurses and rehabilitation consultants attending 
medical appointments with injured workers. 

6. Discuss the Office oflndependent Review (OIR). OIR should be able to make 
independent decisions when reviewing a claim and should not have to obtain the 
approval of Work;orce Safety & Insurance (WSI). 

7. Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) should follow the recommendations of the 
treating doctor versus that of an independent medical examination (IME) doctor. 

8. Discuss concerns relating to the amount of disability benefits an injured worker is 
entitled to at the time they reapply for benefits. CARE believes the injured 
worker should receive the same disability benefit rate they received at the time of 
mJury. 

9. Discuss the continuation in the payment of benefits to an injured worker's spouse 
in the event of the death ofan injured worker. This will require new legislation. 

10. Discuss the retirement presumption law - injured workers should continue to 
receive disability benefits after age 65. This will require new legislation. 

I I. Discuss the elimination of the social security retirement offset at the time an 
injured worker reaches retirement age. This will require new legislation. 

I 

12. Discuss the oversight of Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) by the Governor 
vs. the current WSI Board of Directors. However, if the Board of Directors 
continues to oversee WSI, then the structure of Board should be changed to 
include three injured workers, three employers and three business people . 

_J J?,:rcv.rJ )c,._,-/,,._f /'nc~,lt,v<-e - ,,f-t. ,;r's. 
I . I' 



Workers' comp fund reserves lowered - By Patrick Springer-- The Forum -11/18/2004 

BISMARCK -- The bureau that covers North Dakota workers reversed on Wednesday a longstanding policy that required it to maintain high insurance fund 

• 

reserves to protect against possible catastrophes. 

A unanimous decision by the 11-member board of the state workers' compensation program, Workforce Safety and Insurance, means the fund now must 
maintain reserves of about $910 :rni1Jion compared with the SJ .1 bi11ion previously required. 

• 

That results in an estimated excess on hand of $190 :million -- a surplus the board wi111ater decide how to handle. 

Wednesday's decision, made with little board discussion, came as state auditors have been prodding the program to clarify the way it accounts for its claims 
liabilities and reserves. 

"The biggest change is we can ensure a more consistent premium in the future," said Charles "Sandy" Blunt, the state program's executive director. 

Wednesday's action means the board won't increase premiums significantly to maintain its conservative reserve goals--which would have been a boost ofup 
to one-third under one "what if' scenario presented in a staff analysis. 

The move also came as the fund draws increasing scrutiny for the growth in its total assets, which now top $1.3 binion. For reserve purposes, because of the 
way some of the fund's invesnnents are handled, its total fund is $1.1 billion. Net assets -- assets left over after liabilities -- are almost $459 million. 

Since 1996, when the workers' comp program was widely viewed to be facing a possible financial crisis, the fund has embarked on a financially conservative 
approach in setting its reserves, and therefore levying its premiums. 

Under that approach, the program's financial books couldn't allow for the future value of money held in reserve-- in other words, couldn't acknowledge that 
one dollar today will grow to $2.65 in 20 years at an annual investment rate of 5 percent. 

The board decided Wednesday to do just that by allowing itself a 5 percent "discount" in its reserves. Therefore, instead of maintaining $1.1 billion in reserves 
to cover "undiscounted" liabilities. it must maintain a base reserve of$660 mi11ion. 

For added protection, the boarrl also decided to maintain a surplus reserve of $250 mi11ion more -- about 2" years of premiums -- or a total reserve target of 
$910 miUion. 

The board agreed with staff that it is appropriate to back away from the goal of reaching an undiscounted reserve level for several reasons. Many of its 
liabilities come due far into the future, such as wage-replacement benefits for disabled workers . 

Also, Workforce Safety and Insurance, or WSJ, is a state-run monopoly. not subject to the uncertainties of market competition. 

"Because of its state franchise, the likelihood of WSJ going out of business is virtually nonexistent," said a staff report presented Wednesday to the board. 

Although reaching an undiscounted reserve level was the program's goal since 1996, it continued to operate with a 6 percent discount. For the last three years, 
state auditors have been prodding the fund to be one or the other - discounted or undiscounted. 

By declaring the goal of gradually reaching the undiscounted reserves, but operating with a discount, the fund's financial statements didn't accurately reflect its 
revenues, said Ron Tolstad, audit manager in the Office of the State Auditor. 

The effect was to significantly understate the fund's net income -- by $250 million from 1996 to 2000, an adjustment auditors required in 2001. 

Tolstad made it clear that WSJ had to discount or not discount all at once, not gradually as planned. 

But making the jump all at once to undiscounted reserves could require annual premiums of $135 million within four years, according to the staff analysis. 
last year's premiums totaled about $90 rni11ion. 

Dave Kemnitz, president of the North Dakota AFL-CIO, the state's largest labor union, said the new policy is based on dramatically different assumptions than 
those that were used to justify a massive legislative overhaul in workers' compensation laws in the 1990s. 

The new Jaws adopted more restrictive definitions of what qualify as compensated workplace injuries, and made it more difficult for workers to contest denied 
benefits, according to labor officials. 

"I think there should be more concerted effort to reinstate benefits," Kemnitz said. He hopes legislators re-evaluate benefits in light of the fund's healthier 
financial position today. 

"It would be nice if they did," he said. 

Jim Poolman, North Dakota insurance commissioner, was a state representative when many of the laws were changed, and supported the changes to ensure the 
fund's solvency . 

• 

As insurance commissioner, Poolman has no regulatory oversight over the fund. 

"Should those benefits be increased now that the fund's in good shape?" said Poolman, who didn't anend Wednesday's board meeting. 

"That's a question for the Legislature to answer." 



N.D. WSI Board of Directors Votes to Adopt 5 Percent Discount in Calculating Reserve Fund 

• November 19, 2004 

• 

North Dakota's Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) Board of Directors has voted lo adopt a 5 percent 
discount in calculating the WSI reserve fund. The Board also recommended that $250 million be held 
for unexpected developments in the future. 

The reserve fund is the money set aside to cover the cost of all current workers' compensation claims. 
The dollars set aside in the reserve fund pay for both wage-loss and medical benefits to the injured 
workers of North Dakota, in the unlikely event that WSI would be dissolved. Some of WSI's active 
claims stretch back into the 1930's. The reserve fund is an estimate of what the cumulative future 
payments will be for all active injured worker claims. 

"The action undertaken by the Board in no way affects the dollars being held for the injured workers 
of North Dakota," said Bob Indvik, WSI's Board chairman. "And this ensures a more consistent 
premium for North Dakota employers going forward." 

Previously, WSI's Board had a goal of recording its reserve fund using an undiscounted method. At 
the request of the WSI Board, over the last several months, WSI staff consulted with its actuary and 
several investment experts to re-evaluate that goal . 

The results of this comprehensive study reportedly indicated that using the discounted method for 
stating the WSI reserve fund would be more appropriate gjven the fact that WSI is the sole provider 
of workers' comp in North Dakota. 

And because of the long-term payment stream to injured workers, it would reportedly be reasonable 
to assume future investment earnings and use the time value of money when calculating the current 
needs of the reserve fund. 

To determine an appropriate discount level, staff at WSI surveyed other states workers' comp funds, 
consulted with a number of experts in investment cycles and evaluated the bond, treasury and equity 
market returns and WSI's historical investment returns. The results indicated that a rate of 5 percent 
would be a reasonable rate of return over the long term. 

In addition, because of the uncertainty inherent in estimating ultimate claim costs, WSI staff 
recommended that a surplus of 2 to 2½ times an average years' premium be held in reserve for 
unexpected developments. 

The WSI Board adopted this approach, and consequently, the total reserve amount today would be 
adjusted from approximately $1.1 billion to $910 million dollars ($660 million for the required reserve 
at a 5 percent discount plus $250 million for unexpected developments). 

A Find this article at: 
W http://www.claimsguides.com/news/midwest/2004/l l/19/47882.htm 

© 2004 Wells Publishing, Inc. Reprint Information I Home Search I Contact Us 
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News Release 
Novemberl9,2004 
Workforce Safety & Insurance 
Contact: Mark Armstrong 
(701) 328-5931 or 1-800-777-5033 

WSI Board Adopts New Reserve Fund Strategy 

The Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) Board of Directors voted to adopt a 5 percent discount in 
calculating the WSI reserve fund. The Board also recommended that $250 million be held for 
unexpected developments in the future. 

The reserve fund is the money set aside to cover the cost of all current workers' compensation claims. 
The dollars set aside in the reserve fund pay for both wage-loss and medical benefits to the injured 
workers of North Dakota, in the unlikely event that WSI would be dissolved. Some of WSI's active 
claims stretch back into the 1930' s. The reserve fund is an estimate of what the cumulative future 
payments will be for all active injured worker claims. 

"The action undertaken by the Board in no way affects the dollars being held for the injured workers 
of North Dakota," said Bob Indvik, WSI's Board Chair." And this ensures a more consistent premium 
for North Dakota employers going forward." 

Insurance companies use two methods in calculating a reserve fund - discounted or undiscounted . 
The undiscounted method requires that all dollars must be collected for up front, while the 
discounted method takes advantage of the time-value of money. 

Previously, WSI's Board had a goal of recording its reserve fund using an undiscounted method. At 
the request of the WSI Board, over the last several months, WSI staff consulted with its actuary and 
several investment experts to re-evaluate that goal. 

The results of this comprehensive study indicated that using the discounted method for stating the 
WSI reserve fund would be more appropriate given the fact that WSI is the sole provider of workers' 
compensation in North Dakota. And because of the long-term payment stream to injured workers, it 
would be reasonable to assume future investment earnings and use the time value of money when 
calculating the current needs of the reserve fund. 

To determine an appropriate discount level, staff at WSI surveyed other states workers' compensation 
funds, consulted with a number of experts in investment cycles and evaluated the bond, treasury and 
equity market returns and WSI's historical investment returns. The results indicated that a rate of 5 
percent would be a reasonable rate of return over the long term. 

In addition, because of the uncertainty inher~nt in estimating ultimate claim costs, WSI staff 
recommended that a surplus of 2 to 2½ times an average years' premium be held in reserve for 
unexpected developments. 

The WSI Board adopted this approach, and consequently, the total reserve amount today would be 
adjusted from approximately $1.1 billion to $910 million dollars ($660 million for the required reserve 
at a 5 percent discount plus $250 million for unexpected developments). 
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Chair lndvik also said staff will be allowed to speak with one voice regarding WSl's position, as we have in the 
past, as bills are being introduced. Bills will be reviewed at the weekly legislative meetings and formal action 

will be taken there. 

Mr. Blunt informed the Board HB 1119, (Drug Testing Bill) is currently receiving the most attention. He and 
WSI staff will continue to meet with Labor and Minority Party Representatives, regarding this bill. 

Mr. Blunt also informed the Board that WSI would like to ask for a continuing appropriation for safety 
initiatives. This would include safety education, safety training, matching safety grants. This is a wish of the 
Board since the interview process. There would be a cap of a 40% dividend - 40%, 20%, 10%, stepping down 
over time, plus a $35 million dollar dedication to safety, with a third of the dollar_s going back to safety and 
caring for the workers of the state. Mr. Blunt requested a continuing appropriation authority to put the money 
aside without having to go back and budget as a biennial item. 

It was moved by Nancy Slotten and seconded by Bobbie Ripplinger to allow WSI staff to proceed with a 
continuing appropriation authority for safety related grant type money. This will also need to be reviewed by 
the Audit Committee. Voting in favor were Sindy Keller, Cal Kolling, Denny Schneider, Nancy Slotten, Bobbie 
Ripplinger, Bob lndvik and J.P. Wiest. 7 Yea. 0 Nay. 4 Absent and not voting. 
Motion carried. 

Mr. Blunt told the Board the excess in need document and strategic plan are both in final stages and will be 
submitted soon. 

Mr. Blunt introduced Mr. Jim Long, new Chief of Support Services. He began work at WSI on Monday, January 
3, 2005. Mr. Long has two Masters Degrees in business related fields, as well as a PhD in Organization and 
Management, with a specialty in leadership. Mr. Long is also a veteran having served in the US Marine Corp. 

ADJOURN 

The meeting adjourned at 9:35 a.m. 

WORKFORCE SAFETY & INSURANCE, LEG ISLA TJVE COMMITTEE, January 6, 2005, Minutes 
Page 3 
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Bobbie Ripplinger, Dr. Allen Wyman, Bob Jndvik and J. P. Wiest. 8 Yea. 0 Nay. 3 Absent and not voting. 
Motion carried . 

HB 1122 - Request to amend self-employment wage definition. This amendment came at a request of a 
constituent of Representative Frank Wald. This amendment would allow WSI to average wages over a period 
of 3 years, or 52 weeks. The final defined coverage was required or otherwise secured for employers change 
would coverage required or secured. 

It was moved by Sindy Keller and seconded by Mark Gjovig to authorize the amendment to HB 1122, amending 
the self-employment wage definition. Voting in favor were Mark Gjovig, Sindy Keller, Evan Mandigo, Cal 
Kolling, Bobbie Ripplinger, Dr. Allen Wyman, Bob Indvik and J. P. Wiest. 8 Yea. 0 Nay. 3 Absent and not 
voting. Motion carried. 

HB 1125 - Relates to premium rates. WSJ would like to amend for safety continuing appropriation. The 
surplus reserve would be allowed to spend down over a period of time, and be re-funded. This would allow 
WSI to take the excess reserve surplus dollars and appropriate them on a continuing basis to fund the programs 
that are being considered for development. 

It was moved by Sindy Keller and seconded by Mark Gjovig to amend HB 1125 for safety continuing 
appropriation. Voting in favor were Mark Gjovig, Sindy Keller, Evan Mandigo, Cal Kolling, Bobbie Ripplinger, 
Dr. Allen Wyman, Bob Indvik and J.P. Wiest. 8 Yea. 0 Nay. 3 Absent and not voting. Motion carried. 

HB 1171 - Amend.a section pertaining to the vocational rehabilitation ruerarchy. Some changes have already 
been approved by the Board, however, WSI would like to propose sample language if the Board agrees in 
concept. Language in trus bill will need to be discussed with labor. WSI would like the authority to do more for 
the injured worker than allowed in the bill as it stands. There are injured workers in the state that could 
potentially qualify under some conditions for this now. Approximately 300-350 people per year currently end 
up in trus hierarchy now. 

It was moved by Sindy Keller and seconded by Mark Gjovig to amend HB 1171. Voting in favor were Mark 
Gjovig, Sindy Keller, Evan Mandigo, Cal Kolling, Bobbie Ripplinger, Dr. Allen Wyman, Bob Indvik and J.P. 
Wiest. 8 Yea. 0 Nay. 3 Absent and not voting. Motion carried. 

Proposed new bill - WSI Revolving Education Fund - Sandy Blunt informed the Board that this bill was first 
mentioned last summer in a meeting with Representative Merle Boucher. Last week in a meeting with 
Representative Rick Berg, and Representative Boucher, a concept was produced and a draft was prepared. Mr. 
Blunt said the bill is in very draft form. It would authorize WSJ to provide a revolving education fund. If an 
individual does not qualify under the vocational rehabilitation hierarchy previously discussed, for educational 
assistance which is paid for by WSI. However, the individual is an injured worker, and they desire to move 
on. The injured worker could approach WSI and ask to take out a Joan and repay at the injured workers 
expense. WSI would therefore establish a revolving loan fund with $15 million dollars, allowing WSI to loan 
out up to $2.5 million dollars per year. This would not exceed $50,000 per individual and not more than 50 
Joans per year. This would allow the money to be paid out over a period of five years. The float on the money 
would be repaid and would help the fund stay whole. WSI would invest the money under the current statute 
21-10-06 through the State Investment Board and funds would be isolated into an individual account. An 
individual would take a Joan out at prime rate minus one point (1%). The caveat for WSl would be no interest 
accrues on that loan until the date required to be repaid. Repaid date would be 1) The date in which a degree is . 
received, 2) The date in which the individual ceases to continue their education 3) The Institution (for cause) 
releases them from no longer maintaining student status, or 4) Some period of years (not yet determined -

WORKFORCE SAFETY & INSURANCE, LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE, January 13, 2005, Minutes 
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2005 Senate Bill No. 2292 

Testimony before the House Industry, Business, and Labor Committee 
Presented by: Bob lndvik, Chair of Workforce Safety & Insurance Board of Directors 

January 25, 2005 

Mr. Chairman and Members of the Committee, good morning, my name is Bob lndvik. I am the Chair of the 

Workforce Safety & Insurance (WSI) Board of Directors. I am here to testify in opposition to Senate Bill 2292. The 

WSI Board of Directors unanimously voted to oppose this bill. I will briefly address the Board's concerns. 

I will start my testimony today with the issue that broke the back of the proverbial camel and caused significant 

legislative reform in the early 1990's. For many years in the 1980's and early 1990's, the premium collected from 

employers was grossly inadequate and did not begin to cover the actual expenses being paid. The then North 

Dakota Workers Compensation (NDWC) reserve fund was 250 million dollars in the red and there was not enough 

money to guarantee the payment of all the injured workers' medical and wage replacement costs. The agency was 

actuarially insolvent. 

The chart below identifies the historic annual costs of North Dakota's workers' compensation system for the past 24 

• years. The yellow line represents the dollars needed in order to meet the fund's actual obligations, while the white 

line identifies the actual premium dollars collected. 
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Had NDWC been forced to close its doors in the early 1990's (as the chart suggest should have been done), the 

•

sure and certain relief promised to injured workers would not have been in the bank to pay them. Any private • 

insurance carrier in this position would have been taken over and liquidated by regulators. However, because North 

Dakota has an exclusive system, the legislature had a better idea. 

Legislation enacted in 1997 by the 55th North Dakota Legislative Assembly created a 10 member, customer-based 

Board of Directors. This legislation was amended in 2003 to reflect the Governor appointing 11 members to the 

Board. Under the 1997 bill, the organization's executive director was designated to be hired by and report directly lo 

the Board. The role of the Board is to ensure continuity of leadership at WSI and to ensure WSI operates efficiently 

and effectively. The Board has adopted the Carver Model of Board governance, which provides a clear structure for 

Board leadership and organizational accountability to the Board. This structure includes regular performance 

monitoring reports and an internal auditor that reports to the Board so they can ensure continued improvements are 

being made in all key areas of WSI operations and services. Audits are reported to the interim Legislative Audit and 

Fiscal Review Committee (LAFRC) committee as well as the House and Senate Industry, Business, and Labor 

.committees. 

While WSI has achieved tremendous improvements, it also recognizes the need to ensure that every aspect of its 

operation meets or exceeds private industry standards. Recognizing that no competition exists in the North Dakota 

workers' compensation market that would force WSI to "operate efficiently or cease to exist," WSI and its Board 

believe they have a special obligation to maintain the highest standards of performance and efficiency. 

As the chart I reviewed earlier shows, for the last several years WSI has had premiums plus investment returns that 

adequately cover losses and expenses. Through the Board's management of the reserve fund, there are positive 

net assets instead of a $250 million shortfall. 

However, operating WSI responsibly does not just mean running it financially stable. II also means running it to best 

serve its customers -North Dakota's workforce. Under the Board, the system is less adversarial and more injured 

worker and employer friendly. Don't just take my word for ii, take the customer's opinion instead. WSl's customer 

•

urveys, conducted by the independent research group DH Research, show that on a scale of 1 to 5, injured 

workers rate WSl's service at 4.39 and employer at 4.21. 
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Workers' Compensation System--Old System vs. New System 

The System of Old The System Today 

Less Adversarial 
Today's system is much less adversarial than the system Of 

Re uests tor Jiti ation: 1,400 170 old. Litigation requests have been reduced by over 65%. 
---------'-===::..:.:c.===-"-1------"-'=-------+----------'"--''--------l1oday, less than 1% of au claims filed request litigation. 

Constituent service requests were down by over 50% in 
---~C~o~n~s~t•~·tu~•~n~t~S=•~rv~ic~•::..:.R~•=u~•~s~t~s~:l------~3~3~6::.... _____ +--------'7~8'--------l1999aodbyover75%today. Claimantcoonselwerethe 

winners under the old system. The injured wooers and 

1----------C_l_a_im_A_c_c_e~t_a_n_ce_R_a_t_e_:+-______ 9_3_•~¼,~-----+-------g_3_•~11o ______ _,employersarethewinnerstoday. 

Pa ments to IW Counsel: 

L I . ess niunes 

Claims Der 100 Covered Worlrers: 

Waae-Loss Claims oer 100 Covered Worlcers: 

morove dS erv1ce 

Claims Processed wl 14 davs: 

Medical Bills Processed wAn 30 davs: 

Claims Pendina over 60 Days: 
Independently Conducted Injured .Worker 

Customer Satisfaction Surveys (Scale 1 to 5): 
Independently Conducted Employer Customer 

Satisfaction Surveys (Scale 1 to 5): 

Premium Stabilit 

$1.1 Million $224,000 

7.47 6.30 

1.18 0.81 

44% 76% 

39% 94% 

443 9 

Did not exist 4.39 

Did not exist 4.21 

Numerous double digit rate increases up to Nine reductions and one 6% increase in the 
60% one year. last 10 years. 

Employer implementation of safety programs and utilization 
of safety grants has resulted in significant declines in claim 
injury rates. 

Through Board oversight operational performance 
monitoring, and various other accountability mechanisms, 
benefit delivery and customer service has improved 
tremendously. Improved service results in less delays, 
fewer disputes, less costs, and more satisfied customers. 
Employer and injured worker customer satisfaction surveys 
are conducted periodically by DH Research, an independent 
research group Ot1I of Fargo. Overall satisfaction ranks high 
on the 1 to 5 scale. 

Legislative reforms providing for Board governance and 
monitoring, Independent Performance Audits, incentives for 

Rate Chan es: participation in safety and return to work programs. 
1-------------======+-------------+---------------!operational performance moniloring. and a fraud program 

Premiums: 

Financial! 

Net Assets: 

Less Fraud and Abuse 

More Accountable 

I 

$133 million $96.8 million 

Near! $250 Million Deficit $459 Million 

Fraud program did not exist. There was no Special Investigations Unit established in 
means to detect or deter the fraud and August. 1994. Has resulted in prosecutions 
abuse that existed within the system. and millions of dollars in cos1 avoidance to Ille 

fund. 

The Executive Director was appointed by A Board of Directors was established in 1997 
the Governor,. 1he appointment was to provide the vision, oversight, and controls to 
typically an individual with no expertise in ensure continual improvement. The Executive 
workers' compensation or the insurance Director/CEO reports directly to the Board. 
industry which resulted in a long learning Numerous accoontability measures came 
curve. Prior to the Board, the organization along with this. The Board adopted a 
had 14 directors in 17 years. Changes in Governance model, bylaws, and policy manual. 
Governors led to revOlving executive The Governance Manual requires a standing 
leadership which led to an inefficient and Board Audit Commitlee. The organization 
ineffective organization. Executive aeated an internal audit department that 
leadership had the inability to strategically reports directly to the Board Audit committee. 
plan because the change in governor The Governance manual lays out Board 
resulted in a change of leadership. outcomes or expectations for the organization 
Recruiting a professional workers' to achieve. Operational performance 
compensation executive was difficult measures are monitored and reported to the 
because of the revolving Governor door. Board quarterly 10 ensure organizational 
Premium levels and claims decisions were compliance with Board outcomes. 
based on political influence rather than Accompanying the Board legislation was the 
sound business practices. requirement that the organization undergo 

biennial independent performance audits to be 
conducted by workers' compensation industry 
experts (a recurring mandate that few other 
state agencies have). Audits are reported to 
the interim LAFRC committee as well as the 
House and Senate Industry, Business, and 
Labor committees. 

have resulted in a more cost-effective and efficient operation 
which ultimately has contributed to a more stable premium 
environment. 

Timely and periodic Board review of the fund's investment 
allocations and strategies has contributed to an improved 
financial position. 

The Boa:rd has allowed the Ofganization to perform ln a 
business-like fashion and focus on providing quality service 
to injured workers and employers while insulated from 
political influence. The Board has the ability to recruit a 
quarlfied workers' compensation professional and ensure 
stability in leadership. Leadership stability gives the 
organization the ability to strategically plan for the short-temi 
as wen a.s the long term. The legislature maintains ultimate 
authority over workers· compensation benefits, the 
organizational budget. and whether the system is producing 
Ille intended results. 



WSI Significant Trends 
Sandy Blunt, Executive Director/CEO, Workforce Safety & Insurance 

• 
■ Overlay ■ Premium Deficiency ■ Premium Charged for Prior Deficiencies ■ Investment Subsidy 

' 
'-,, '-,, '-r ~ "" 4 ,:;, "r c,;, 

0, 0 ai "' "' 
.., ~ "' 

,_ ., 0, 0 i5 "' 
.., .., 

"' 0, "' 0, "' "' "' CT> O> 0, 0 0 0 0 
0, 0, 0, CT> 0, "' "' "' CT> O> "' 0 0 0 0 0 
r r r r r r r r r r r N N N "' N 

OPENING CHART A 

• Filed Claims Trend 1997-2004 

25,000 

20,000 

15,000 

10,000 

5,000 

0 

■ Medical-Only Claims o Wage-Loss Claims 

I OPENING CHART B 

Page 1 



• 

• 

WSI Significant Trends 
Sandy Blunt, Executive Director/CEO, Workforce Safety & Insurance 
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Medical 

Major Cost Trends 

$24,108,060 $28,805,013 $26,754,179 $29,611,692 $32,886,546 $33,592,385 $34,952,520 $39,181,223 $40,278,244 

-Phannacy $1,897,106 $2,255,970 $2,646,141 $3,265,229 $3,637,669 $4,388,621 $5,359,666 $6,487,170 $6,690,154 

-wage Loss $33,399,770 $32,506,764 $31,970,814 $32,207,852 $34,114,629 $33,590,728 $34,826,237 $35,613,605 $36,316,922 

OPENING CHART C 

• From Page 123 of September 22, 2004, WSJ Performance Audit 

OPENING CHART D 

WSl's Vision -- To be an independently governed and recognized leader in providing superior workers' 
compensation products and services to employers, workers, and providers. 

WSl's Core Values -- Excellence, Integrity, Service, Passion, Honesty, Trust, Compassion, Justice, 
Commitment and Financial Stability. 

WSl's Mission -- Our mission is our passion. Our passion is North Dakota's workforce. To us, it's 
personal. 

Page 2 
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2005 Engrossed House Bill No.1125 

Testimony before the Senate Industry, Business, and Labor Committee 
Presented by: Anne Jorgenson Green, Staff Counsel 

Workforce Safety and Insurance 
March 1, 2005 

Mr. Chairman, Members of the Committee: 

Good Morning. My name is Anne Jorgenson Green and I am staff counsel for Workforce Safety and 

Insurance (WSI). I am here today to testify in support of Engrossed House Bill 1125 (HS 1125). This bill 

proposes changes to several statutes regarding policyholder services. The WSI Board of Directors 

supports this bill. 

Section 1. The workforce of North Dakota is the driving force behind the state's business success and 

the strong communities we enjoy. Protecting our workforce and assuring their safety while they are at 

work should be a top priority and commitment because the best claim is the one that never happened . 

• ection 1 provides WSI with continuing appropriation authority to fund safety educa~ion, matching grants, 

and incentive programs in the event there is a reserve surplus. The first charge of WSI is to protect North 

Dakota's workforce through effective safety programs. This amendment allows WSI to direct surplus 

resources in order to assure we are doing all we can to protect North Dakota's workforce through 

aggressive safety efforts. 

Section 2. This proposed change brings any rate adjustment in the minimum premium into WSl's rate­

making process. At the conclusion of the public rate hearing process, WSl's Board of Directors is 

charged with approving all final rate recommendations with the exception of minimum premium. 

Currently, minimum premium rates are established by administrative rule. This proposed change permits 

the Board to approve minimum premium as they do all other rates. 

1 
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Workforce Safety & Insurance 

Financial Reserves and Surplus (5% Discount on Liabilities) 
Current Position and Last 7 Years 
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1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 YTD 2005 

Fiscal Year 

CALCULATION (in 000's) 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 YTD 2005 
Unpaid loss and LAE, discounted at 5% 525,700 553,700 543,000 561,000 545,700 630,100 659,200 666,200 
Total fund surplus 142,319 206,274 332,942 332,632 341,073 337,396 403,652 459,107 
Less: Unrealized investment gains (49,085) (47,728) (55,548) (12,865) 0 (32,884) (52,191) (58,532) 

Total Financial Reserves and Surplus 618,934 712,246 820,394 880,767 886,773 934,612 1,010,661 1,066,775 

Total Financial Reserves and Surplus 618,934 712,246 820,394 880,767 886,773 934,612 1,010,661 1,066,775 
Un aid loss and LAE, discounted at 5% 525,700 553,700 543,000 561,000 545,700 630,100 659,200 666,200 
Financial Ratio 117.7% 128.6% 151.1% 157.0% 162.5% 148.3% 153.3% 160.1% 

Low End of Ratio (120%) 630,840 664,440 651,600 673,200 654,840 756,120 791,040 799,440 
High End of Ratio (140%) 735,980 775,180 760,200 785,400 763,980 882,140 922,880 932,680 
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Testimony of David Straley 
Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 
Presented to the House IBL Committee 
April 4, 2005 

House Bill 1531 

GR I A 1 I R 

NORTH DAKOTA 
CI-IAMBl:R'lf'COMMERCE 

Mr. Chairman and members of the House Industry, Business & Labor Committee, my 

name is David Straley. I am here today representing a business coalition of 18 chambers of 

commerce that speak for over 7,400 member businesses in North Dakota. I am here today to 

urge you to support House Bill 1531. 

We support the concept that this will give the board of directors a legislative directive, 

without demanding the exact reserve and surplus level. This guidance by the legislative 

assembly will be helpful to all interested parties. There will be no more guessing at what 

adequate means. These guidelines of 120 to 140 percent are reasonable provisions to operate 

within, yet provide enough flexibility to determine a fair rate of premiums. We believe that 

establishing the rates as a percentage of discount reserve levels will provide for long-term 

stabilization of rates to employers. 

The past and current board of directors for WSI has done a stellar job and are not often 

enough given the praise they deserve. They are to be commended for giving the direction they 

have to WSI for over 8 years now. Because of this guidance, WSI has excess funds in the 

reserve and surplus. 

Thank you, Chairman Keiser and members of the House Industry, Business & Labor 

Committee, for this opportunity to discuss the business community's position on HB 1531. We 

urge a DO PASS for HB 1531. Thank you and I would be happy to answer any questions at this 

."\ time. 

2000 Sd,Afrn Smm PO Box 26}9 BisMARCk, ND 58502 Toll-fREE: 800-M2-l405 Lor•l: 701-222-0929 FAX: 701-222-1611 
WEb sirE: www.Ndd1AMbrn.coM E-MAil: Ndcl--tAMbrn@Ndcl-tAMbrn.coM 
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The following chambers are members of a coalition that support our policy statements: 

Beulah 
Bismarck-Mandan 
Bottineau 
Cando 
Crosby 
Devils Lake 
Dickinson 
Fargo 
Grand Forks 
Greater North Dakota Chamber of Commerce 
Hettinger 
Jamestown 
Langdon 
Minot 
Wahpeton 
Watford City 
West Fargo 
Williston 

Total Businesses Represented= 7429 


